Date:  Tuesday, February 23 2021 04:20 PM

RE: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies for their role in
contributing to climate change

From: Ben Marter
Redacted ____» Megan B. Bloomgren

To: <->; n : Bethany Aronhalt

cc: Redacted

Subject:

Redacted

From:i Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, February 23,2021 16:18

To: Megan B. Bloomgren <  Scott T. Parker < ; Bethany Aronhalt <_
>; Ben Marter </

Cei Redaacted !
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies for their role in contributing to climate
change

Redacted
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Redacted
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Redacted
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Redacted

From: Redacted i

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:40 PM

To: _} : a1 .

Cc: Redacted ~— '

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies for their role in contributing to climate
change
Redacted

From: Redacted i

Cc

Sent: ,20217:21 AM
To: ;[ S— 3
i Redacted

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies for their role in contributing to climate

change

Redacted

From:

Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 6:23 AM

Redacted

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies for their role in contributing to
climate change
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Sent from myiPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Bloomberg Government <

Date: February 23, 2021 at 8:05:0T Avi £o

To:i Redacted :

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies for their role in contributing to
climate change

Bloomberg Government

Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies for their role in
contributing to climate change

February 23, 2021 08:01AM ET/ Baltimore Sun

The suit was filed Monday in Anne Arundel County Circuit Court and names some of the biggest names in the fossil fuel
industry, including ExxonMobil, Chevron, BP, Shell and the American Petroleum Institute. Annapolis sues 26 oiland gas
companies for ...

Read More

ExxonMobil climate Edit this alert
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